EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 15, 2023

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OME No. 16450047
Form 990 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 022
Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. E
Espartpent ot ihe Tregawry Go to www.irs.govaormtVQQO for instructions and the Iau:st informa:on. mln |
A For the 2022 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Checkif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
cnanee | BELWIN CONSERVANCY
AL Doing business as 41-0967891
o Number and street {or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
,Fei{‘l?,'_n, 1553 STAGECOACH TRAIL SOUTH 651-436-5189
sted " City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross receipts $ 2,283,679.
fmended] AFTON, MN 55001 H(a) Is this a group return
[_1488"=* | F Name and address of principal officer: DAVID HARTWELL for subordinates? . [_]Yes [XINo
Perdnd 13001 BROADWAY STREET NE, SUITE 640, MINNEAPO | H(b) are il subordinates included? | Yes [ No
| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) ]:| 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) :I 4947(a)(1) or I:] 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: WWW.BELWIN.ORG H{c) Group exemption number
K _Form of organization: Corporation [ ] Trust |:] Association || Other | L Year of formation: 1970] m State of legal domicile: MIN

artl| Summary

o| 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: DEDICATED TO PRESERVATION,
g RESTORATION AND APPRECIATION OF OUR NATURAL WORLD. IT OWNS
E 2 Check this box D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . i, 3 9
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ... 4 9
P 5 Total number of individuals empioyed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, line2a) ... . ..., 5 23
3‘; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if MECESSANY) e 6 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 7a -166,525.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part L line 11 ..., | 7D 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) ... 1,343,492. 2,072,161.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl N 20) 0. 0.
3| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) ... . 49,148. -34,882.
T| 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11€) . . 113,852. 246,400.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) .. ...... 1 ) 506 ’ 492. 2 r 283 ’ 679.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4} .. 0. 0.
@| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (), lines 5-10) ... 660,662. 778,965,
2| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11€) ... 0. 0.
a| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 379,530. |
Wl 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . ... ... 701,573. 927,644.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine25) .. .. 1,362,235, 1,706,609.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... 144,257. 577,070.
S Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£9 20 Totalassets (Part X, Ne 16) ... oo 13,948,042.] 14,536,037.
<3 21 Total liabilities (Part X, iN€ 26) ..., 1,584,761. 1,595,686.
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 From i@ 20 ........ooooovemieiieiioiieeee. l 2,363,281. 12,9 40,351.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

/ | [
Sign Signature of officer /ézk/y/tkﬁxiijLﬂ”“ Date
Here DAVID HARTWELL, PRESIDENT ) !D/[c}/Z'},
/ L~ ; 1 T

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date g“ec" [_I| PTIN
Paid JOANNE KLETSCHER seremployed [P0108 4498
Preparer |Firm'sname BURR OAK GROUP, INC. FimsEIN 41-1834878
Use Only |Firm'saddress 3001 BROADWAY STREET NE STE. 640
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55413 Phoneno.952-512-1165
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions __ .. T N m [_INo_
232001 12-13-22 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2022)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MIBSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION
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Form 990 (2022 BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891 page2
[EE ||| | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1 e l:l
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TO INSPIRE CONNECTION AND ENGAGEMENT WITH THE NATURAL WORLD

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
PIOr FONM 090 OF OIOMEZ?  eececsocatisc e 0 i e A s [_Ives [XINo
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . [:]Yes IX] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 5 6 l I 6 1 7 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
ECOLOGICAL RESTORATION/ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION - RESTORATION OF NATURAL

COMMUNITIES THAT ONCE FLOURISHED IN THE ST. CROIX VALLEY, BUT ARE NOW
ENDANGERED DUE TO HABITAT FRAGMENTATION, DEVELOPMENT ETC. VISITORS OF
ALL AGES COME TO WALK THE 9 MILES OF TRAILS OF NATURAL LANDSCAPE ON
MORE THAN 1500 ACRES. MORE THAN 10,000 STUDENTS, COMPRISED OF EVERY
3RD AND 5TH GRADER IN THE ST. PAUL SCHOOL DISTRICT, AS WELL AS HIGH
SCHOOL STUDENTS,VISIT THE BELWIN CONSERVANCY EACH YEAR WHERE THEY ARE
INSTRUCTED BY PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATORS.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 3 6 4 ’ 5 2 9 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
ART, SCIENCE AND NATURE - BELWIN PROVIDES HIGH QUALITY, DIVERSE ART
(AND SCIENCE) PROGRAMMING, BOTH PARTICIPATORY AND OBSERVATORY THAT WILL
IN ALL CASES INCLUDE AN ENVIRONMENTAL MESSAGE THAT LEAVES PARTICIPANTS
DELIGHTED WITH THE EXPERIENCE AND ENLIGHTENED TO ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 8 7 ’ 2 0 5 L including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ }
RECREATION - BELWIN OFFERS THE COMMUNITY TWO TYPES OF RECREATIONAL
ACTIVITIES. THE LUCY WINTON BELL ATHLETIC FIELDS WITH SOCCER, BASEBALL
AND FOOTBALL FIELDS COVERS 50 ACRES. IT IS PRIMARILY FOR CHILDREN
PARTICIPATING IN THE PROGRAMS RUN BY THE ST. CROIX SOCCER CLUB AND ST.
CROIX VALLEY ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION. THE HIGH QUALITY FIELDS WERE OPENED
IN 1999 AFTER COMMUNITY LEADERS ASKED BELWIN TO PARTICIPATE IN
PROVIDING FACILITIES THAT WERE NOT OTHERWISE AVAILABLE TO THE
COMMUNITY. PASSIVE HIKING TRAILS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC AND
MAINTAINED BY BELWIN IN NUMEROUS PLACES ON ITS PROPERTY ADJACENT TO THE
LUCY WINTON BELL ATHLETIC FIELDS.

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 1,113,351.
Form 990 (2022)
232002 12-13-22
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Form 990 (2022) BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891  Page3
mll'(’fhecklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A .. 1 | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contnbutors" See mstructlons ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE C, PAMt I ...........co.. oottt et 3 X
4 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? if "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . i 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organlzatlon that receives membershlp dues assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Iil . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for whlch donors have the rlght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ..................ccc.cccceivviivineins 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SCREOUIE D, PAIE Il ... ooooooo oo oo oeee oo e eeeee et 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part IV . 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hold assets in donor restncted endowments
or in quasi endowments? jf "Yes," complete SCheaule D, PArt V' ...............ccocooiiueeeiaiiiee ittt 10| X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vi, VIll, IX, or X,
as applicable. y
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? if "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIE VI ye ey oegsee ersnsepss e seomes s st e et 555 S A PSSR A A RS PP A SAR [11a]| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of |ts total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, PArt VIl ..................cccocviovciriiieioesiisieeasesisesoseeensansessns 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete SChedule D, Part IX ... ooeeeoeeee e e ee et eena e ee s e s e e aeseeaeaneenee e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ................. 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization'’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 111 X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAES XI NG XI ...........oooooeo oo eoeeoee oo eeeeeee oo oo e es et e oo eee oo 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional ............... 12b| X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E  .................ccoocovveceiviiieeeenns 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . ... . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? if "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts [ and IV . .. | 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3 more than $5 000 of grants or other aSS|stance to or for any
foreign organization? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV ...................cooiiiiiieeieeeieeeeie e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 @and IV ................cc.ccccooiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIll, lines
1c and 8a? if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il ; — 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvrtles on Part VIII Ime 9a’? /f “Yes :
COMPIBE SCREAUIE G, PArt Il ..o e oo e e e es et e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A). line 1? Jjf "Yes." complete Schedule [, Parts [and Il . . 21 X
232003 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
9
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Page 4

Form 990 (2022 BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? if "Yes," complete Scheduie i, Parts 1 @nG il ................o.co.cvoeoeoeeee e 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf "Yes," complete
Scheaule J . 23 X
24a Did the organlzatlon have a tax exempt bond issue wnth an outstandmg pnnCIpaI amount of more than $1 00 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," GO t0 I 258 ....................ooooooooooooeoeeeee oo 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . |L24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any taxexempt bends? 24¢c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme dur|ng the year’7 ________________________________ 24d
25a Section 501(c)3), 501(c){4), and 501(cX29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part | _ 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X Ilne 5 or 22 for recelvables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ..., 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any curmrent or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an empioyee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor?
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ................ooo oo S 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28b | X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? [f
"YeS, " COMPIOte SCREAUE L, Part IV st kaniint et iabitsheioms i st o e oo e o s T s eSSV Ao 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? Jf "Yes,"” complete Schedule M ......................... 29 X
30 bLud the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
CONtrIDULIONS? If "Yes," COMPItE SCREAUIE M _..........._.o\.\..co+oooeoooeo oo oo eeeee oo oo e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons7 If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | . 31 X
32 Did the crganizati i ‘ its net assets? jf "Yes," compiete
Schedule N, Part If , e B 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, ill, or IV, and
PartV, N0 1 sG55 . 5 GRS e e SRS e e oSSR Tt pac 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b if “Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, iN€ 2 ..o o) 35b
36 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete SChedUle R, Part V, i@ 2 ... ...........coooioe oo et e et e e et e e et et et et ent e v 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ... ... ... .. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... il e e oo | 2 | X
ilings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line inthis Part vV !:'
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable o 1ia
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
__(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c | X
232004 12-13-22 Form 980 (2022)
10
9521002 792855 BELWIN 2022.04030 BELWIN CONSERVANCY BELWIN_1



Form 990 (2022) BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891  page5
| EaFE V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . . ... 2a 23
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... 2 | X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? . ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? Jf "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ............................ 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b if "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction? . . ... . 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
WETE MOt taX AU DI ? e bt 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). ]
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... ... ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . I 7d | ]
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7a
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the _]
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. J
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .. 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . ... gb
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 . ... . .. . ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities .. . 10b
11 Section 501(c)12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders s | 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received froOm them ) e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 | 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear ... 12b
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . . s 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand ... ... 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? ... | 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O ... | 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) AUIING the YOI 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. ' l
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O. I
17 Section 501(c)21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 49537 .. e, 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069. [
232005 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891 page6
overnance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthisPart VI
Section A. Goveml_g Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 9
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 9
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? = 4 X
5§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members Of the QOVerniNg DoAY P 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: |
A The QOVeIMING DOTY ? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
T — e X
Section B. Policies /7; ; ; :
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a compiete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. I
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? i "No," GOTONNG 13 oo 12a| X
b Were ofiicers, directors, or trusiees, and key empioyees required 1o disciose annuaily interests tnat could give rise to conthicts? 120 | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? f "Yes, " describe
on Schedule O how this was done . 12c| X
12 Did the organization have a writt ? 12 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official - L } 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the Organization 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See mstructlons
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUring the Year? | 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed MN
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
IZ] Own website |:I Another’s website @ Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records
KATIE BLOOME - 651-436-5189
1553 STAGECOACH TRAIL SOUTH, AFTON, MN 55001

232006 12-13-22
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BELWIN CONSERVANCY

41-0967891

Page 7

Form 990 (2022)
ompensation of Officers, Directors, 1rustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

[

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee.”

@ |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportabie compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

@ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | oo cfe?ks::lo?:than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any ;;"- the organizations compensation
hours for | = 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related 9;: % 2 (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 S 1099-NEC) and related
below sl |ElEE s organizations
ine) | E|Z[c[2[5E]E
(1) KATIE BLOOME 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 109,201. 0. 0.
(2) DAVID B HARTWELL 1.00
PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(3) DOUGLAS JOHNSON 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) JERRY ALLAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) JOHN SATORIUS 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) JILL KOOSMANN 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) IRENE QUALTERS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) CINDY GEHRIG 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) JESSICA MANIVASAGER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) KRIS HANSEN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
232007 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) BELWIN CONSERVANCY

41-0967891

Page8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (8) ©) (D) (E) F)
i Position -
Name and title Average (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per [ pox, unless person is bath an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | = the organizations compensation
hours for | = 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related 2|3 = (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| 2 | 5 g s 1099-NEC) and related
below HE N organizations
b Subtotal ] 109,201. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinestband 1¢) . . ... ... ... ... ... . 109,201. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on l
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 13, is the sum of reportable compensation and ath ] I
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services |
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes." comolete Schedule J for such person A Ao A 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) (B) )
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100.000 of compensation from the organization 0
Form 980 2022)
232008 12-13-22
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Form 990 (2022) BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891 Page 9
l_’aﬂ !Iil | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... i, U
(A) (B) ©)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
,E 1 a Federated campaigns .. ... 1a
R b Membershipdues .. 1b
S L
g ¢ Fundraisingevents ic
g d Related organizations 1d
g, e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 355,411,
_5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§ similar amounts not included above ___ | 1f 1,716,750,
E g Nongcash confributions included in lines 1a-1f 1ig $
3 h ToldlAddmhes 1gAF oo 2,072,161,
Business Code
L] 2a
9
> b
Q
7} c
§ d
E‘ e
o f All other program service revenue .
a Total. Addlines2a2f |
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) -34,882, -34,882,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties ...........c.siesesssssm ey s
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents . |ea 80,100,
b Less: rental expenses _ |6b 0.
¢ Rental income or (loss) |6¢c 80,100,
d Net rental income or (1088) ........................ 80,100, 80,100,
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory | 7a
b Less: cost or other basis
-] and salesexpenses ... |7b
§ ¢ Gainorf(loss) . ... ... 7c
2 d Netgain or(IoSS) ...
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
= . .
o including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
PartV,line18 . ... 8a
b Less: direct expenses 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents . _..................
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 9a
b Less: directexpenses . ... 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities _........................
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ...
b Less: cost of goods sold
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ...
Business Code ;
0
2 .| 11 a INSURANCE CLAIM PROCEEDS 523000 332,825, 332,825,
f:; b LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF ASSETS 523000 -166,525, -166,525,
] c
(1]
g d Allotherrevenue .. ... . ...
e Total. Addlines 11a11d ... 166,300, |
12 Total revenue. See instructions 2,283,679, 80,100, -166,525, 297,943,
232009 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
15

)9521002 792855 BELWIN 2022.04030 BELWIN CONSERVANCY BELWIN_1



BELWIN CONSERVANCY

41-0967891

Page 10

Form 990 (2022
a ement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX (C) (D}
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, ; isi
7o, 8, b, and 106 o Part Toateverses | P | femoea | Rmoes
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paidto or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3}B) . .
7 Othersalariesandwages .. ... 652,708. 383,412, 76,454. 192,842.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployee benefits 67,946. 37,466. 6,979. 23,501.
10 Payrolltaxes . . 58,311. 34,871- 6,648- 16;792-
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management T
b Legal .. . ...
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying .. T E e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 216,699. 87,448. 71,327. 57.,924.
12 Advertising and promotion 108,504. 71,194. 13,268. 24,042.
i3 Oifice expenses . 15,480. 12,273. 2,532. 4,075.
14  Information technology 44,089. 27,776. 5,732. 10,581.
15 Royalties
1€ Qcoupancy 31.188- 19549- 4,-()54- 7,485-»
V7 Travel 2,256- 332. 1,501- 423-
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or locai public officials _ .
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest ... 4,622. 4,622.
21 Paymentsto affiliates .. .. ... ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 113,750. 71,662. 14,788. 27,300.
23 Insurance 50,266. 31,668- 6,534- 12;064-
24  Other expenses. itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a REPATRS AND MAINTENANCE 288,650. 288,650.
b AUTO AND TRUCK EXPENSES 36,693. 36,693.
¢ REAL ESTATE TAXES 4,916. 3,097. 639. 1,180.
d MISCELLANEQUS 4,575. 582. 3,272. 721.
e All other expenses 1,956. 1,956.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,706,609. 1,113,351, 213,728. 379,530.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here [ | i following SOP 88-2 (ASC 068 720)
232010 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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BELWIN CONSERVANCY

41-0967891

Page 11

eet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A)

B
Beginning of year End (of)year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing O 351,375.] 1 761,186.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 244,972.| 2 304,507,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 118,157.| s 1,856,562.
4 Accounts receivable, net i 4 7,253.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined I
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
8 7 Notes and loans receivable, Net 1,513,378.| 7 0.
% 8 Inventories for sale OF USE . 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD 10a 15,247,987.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 3,641,458. 11,720,160.] 10c 11,606,529.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities el 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets .. ... . .u.. s s s ey 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 i 15
1 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) 13,948,042.| 16 14,536,037,
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses s 84,788.| 17 95,7 13.
18  Grants payable e 18
19 Deferred reVeNUE | .. . . . .. oo 1,499,973.] 19 1,499,973.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
@ 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
B trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
‘-E controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 22
- 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .. ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
Of SCREAUIE D 25
|26 Totalliabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 e 1,584,761.] 26 1,595,686,
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check her @
§ and compilete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ | 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 128,148.]| 27 65,385.
8 | 28  Net assets with donor restrictions 12,235,133.]| 28 12,874,966.
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here l:l
- and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds . 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ... . .. 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
§ 32 Totalnetassetsorfund balances . 12,363,281.] 32 12,940,351.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 13, 948 ‘ 042.] 33 14, 536 ;037-
Form 990 (2022)
232011 12-13-22
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Form 990 (2022) BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891 Pagel2
econciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ... e 1:]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIl column {A), ine 12} 1 2,283,679.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,706,609.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 577,070.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (&) . ... 4 12, 363 . 281.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities ... . 6
7 INVESIMENE BXDENSES | . et 7
8  Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
SORIMN N e e e s 10 12,940,351.
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lin@ in this Part Xl ... it D

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: EJ Cash @ Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis :| Consolidated basis |:] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis IZI Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O. |
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, SUBPAMt F? .. .. . oot 3a X
b If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

Or audits,_explain wny on Schedule U and describe any steps taken toundergo SUCh audits ... 3b

Form 990 (2022)
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
22:2?& A Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){(3) organization or a section 2022
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Lt R TR e Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891

I Part| | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [:i A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)X 1)(AXi).

2 I:l A school described in section 170(bX1)(AXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

3 I:[ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b) 1)}(ANiii)-

4 I:] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(bY1){ANiii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b}{1)(AXiv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){ 1}(A}v)-
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b} 1)(A)Xvi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(AXvi). (Complete Part Il.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b}1){(A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant coliege
or university or a non-land-grant coilege of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a}2). (Complete Part ill.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a f:] Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e l:l Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported Organizations ... .ot |
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

5

0 00 80 L

10

11
12

L]

(i) Name of supported {ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization | n(W_L'uSr thg\ggg?:ﬂgggmfég {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
organization (gescnbed e t"nef. 1-13 Yes No |support (see instructions) |support (see instructions)
above (see INsiructions,
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 232021 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891 page2
] E: || | §upport Schedule for 5rgan|'zatmns Described in Sections 170(5iﬁﬂxﬂwi and 170(b)(1)(A)[Vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 {c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”) 756,714.| 1153441.| 1355560.| 1226658.| 1648547.| 6140920.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

7./ 6140920.

>

56,714.] 1153441.| 1355560.| 1226658.| 16485

~J

coumn@® 1034325.
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 5106595.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 {b) 2019 {c) 2020 {d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 756,714.| 1153441.| 1355560.] 1226658.| 1648547.| 6140920.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources __ 98,609. 94,840. 85, 280. 87.,760. 80,100.| 446,589.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

44 Total sunnare: Add linag 7 throuagh 40
T IQIa sUpport AGQ NS Jaougn il

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 l
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here ... .
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) . . .. . - 14 77.52 %
15 Pubilic support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part Il, line14 15 90.63 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2022. If the organization did not check the box on I|ne 13 and I|ne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organization
b 33 1/3% support test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orQaN ZatiON l:|
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022. |If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... ... ]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... ... .. . L]

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891 pages
- guppo# Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ll. If the organization fails to

ualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2018 {b) 2019 {c) 2020 (d) 2021 {e) 2022 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any “"unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

& The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (subtactline 7¢ from ling 6)
Section B. 'Fotal Support

Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2018 {b) 2019

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b . . .. .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI.) ............
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢c, 11, and 12.)
14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

{c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total

check this box and stop here ...
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ..._............................ 15 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A Part Il line 15 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2022 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . o, 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. . ... ..
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... ... D
20_ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . e ]:]

232023 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891 Pages
[Eﬁ |! | Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. if you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Pait V)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

(¢ /]

9a

10a

b

detemmine whether the organization had excess business hioldings.)

232024 12-09-22

9521002 792855 BELWIN

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? if "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or {6)? if "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")?
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? if "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1} or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VY what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? (f "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part V1, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
{iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

ther in the form of grants or the orovision of services or fagilitissi io
WoT i T wic S O 1aGiaticsy (O

L 2
~
TINC IO G grais © ETrCVISION OF SCIVICe

i
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anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI.
Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or ather similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).
Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).
Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V.
Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type il supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes,"” answer line 10b below.
Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

Yes | No

3b

4a

5a

g8

9a

9b

10a

10b
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 BELWIN CONSERVANCY
[PartIV] Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above?
¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? if "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c¢, provide
detail in Part VL.

Yes | No

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controfled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

ization,

Yes | No

—_supervised, or controlled the supporting organizat
Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VIl how contro!
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

Yes | No

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i} a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii} copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? Jf "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

Yes | No

- i thi r
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a [_1The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

¢ [_1The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? (f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s invoivement,

one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? f "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement.
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? [f "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part V.
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes " describe in Part VI the role plaved by the organization in this regard.

Yes | No

2a
<3

2b

3a

3b

232025 12-08-22
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 BELWIN CONSERVANCY
lPartV [

41-0967891 pages

Type Il Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

E] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( expiain in Part VI). See instructions.

All other Type [ll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

{B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-yvear distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 5]
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
. . (B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a_Average monthly value of securities 1a
b_Average monthly cash balances ib
¢ _Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 _Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributabie Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1
2 Enter0.85cfiine 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 |:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type |l supporting organization {see
instructions).
Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
232026 12-09-22
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 BELWIN CONSERVANCY
Iﬁartv | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part V1)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

~N |30 (WD

(e b I (T (3 I O 4]

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V). See instructions.

[+:]

9 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

©

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

(M

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2022

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2022

1 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

N

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.

w

Excess distributions carryaver, if any, to 2022

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

=2 (< B 0 (< W (o T [ ]

Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder, Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

o

r'S

Distributions for 2022 from Section D,
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b _Applied to 2022 distributable amount

¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2022. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2023. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

o |ja (0 |o|w

Excess from 2022

232027 12-09-22
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l EE !‘ | Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1: Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

{See instructions.)

232028 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No: 1545 004
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2022
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. _
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. ﬁi tﬂ‘ lec
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Employer identification number

Name of the organization

BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891

[PartT | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or ACCOUNtS. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (dunng year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value at end of year

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advnsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? .. ]:] Yes
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

|___|No

[ INo

impermissible private benefit? ... = _ [ _Jves
l Part ii I Conservation Easements. Comp!ete if the organlzatlon answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 7..

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
IXI Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
@ Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

IZ] Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation €asements ... ... |28 10
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b 124.00

2c

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |nc|uded in (a)

a o oo

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after July 25,2006, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . ... 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located 1
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it ROIAS ? e |X| Yes

I:]NO

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)B)(i)

AN SECHON 170 A B ? |:| Yes
9 In Part XIlIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’'s accounting for conservation easements.

|__—]No

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical 1reasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, Hne 1 $

(i) Assetsincluded in FOrm 980, Part X $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIiI, line 1 $

b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X . _ 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 890) 2022 BELWIN CONSERVANCY _ _ __41-0967891 page2
[PartlTT Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (coninued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b |:I Scholarly research e |:] Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . ; ; [ ]Yes D No_
- Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, PartX? . e L Yes [ INo
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the followmg table

Amount
¢ Beginning balance ... ... e e S s e TR s F e e |=1C
d Additions during the year e |1
e Distributions duringtheyear e |t
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, I|ne 21 for escrow or custodlal account |Iabl|lty'7 i l:l Yes |:] No
b _|If "Yes,® explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl
l Part V | Endowment Funds. Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 244,972, 195,824, 174,284, 146,920, 155,576,
b Contributions 50,000,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and Iosses -34,882, 49,148, 21,540, 27,364, -8,656.
d Grants or scholarships ... . . . ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance L 260,090, 244,972, 195,824, 174,284, 146,920,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Term endowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ shouid equai 100%.
3z Are thers endowment funds net in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() Unrelated organizations ... ... | 3a(0) X
(i) Related organizations 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii}, are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as reqUIred on Schedule R’7 3b X
4 Describe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
[Part VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the arganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
b Buidings " [73,001,172. 2,336,033. 665,139.
c Leaseholdlmprovements 1,104,885. 990,186. 114,699.
d Equipment 475,973. 315, 239. 160,734.
e Other . =
Total. Add ||nes 1a through 1e. @ﬂzma (d! .:ms: equal Form 990, Part X, column (8). line 10¢.) .. 11,606,529.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891 page3
=
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or ¢category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely held equity interests ..
(3) Other

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(R

@)

(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) J
i Investments - P rogram Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 890, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
4
(5)
(6)
(7)
— 8
(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)
[PartIX]| Other Assets. o

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

Dther Llabllltles.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability {b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
()
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. Part X, ¢ol. (BJling 25.) ...ooocoooooovovoeiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiii i

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check hers if the text of the footnate has been provided in Part Xi__ [

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 BELWIN CONSERVANCY __41-0967891 paged
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part Vill, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites ... 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants 2c

d Other (Describe inPart Xitt) . . agdn. IS R ey ke2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2e fromlinet1 ..o 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b I 4a

b Other {DescribeinPart Xy [, w

€ Addlines daand b et e | AC
5__Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part L e 120 it iicies 5
[Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a

b Prioryear adjustments e, 2b

C OMerIoSSeS . ...t | 2€

d Other (Describe in Part XLy | 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 2e
3 Subtractline 2e from liNe 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b | 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) e, |_4b

¢ Addlines4aand4b . . R e 4c

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. i Tat=30 - 3 T OO RSU PO 5
| Part ﬂlﬂ éupplementai Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part |ll, lines 1a and 4; Part |V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART II, LINE 9:

BELWIN BELIEVES IT IS MOST APPROPRIATE TO ACCOUNT FOR THE CONSERVATION

EASEMENTS AS A COLLECTION. THE CONSERVATION EASEMENTS ARE RECORDED AT A

NOMINAL VALUE OF $1 EACH ON THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION.

CONSERVATION EASEMENTS ACQUIRED ARE REPORTED AS EXPENSES ON THE THE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AT APPRAISED MARKET VALUE. ANY DIFFERENCE BETWEEN

THE APPRATSED VALUE AND COST IS RECORDED AS AN IN-KIND CONTRIBUTION.

11(F) - BELWIN IS EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAXES UNDER INTERNAL REVENUE CODE

SECTION 501(C)(3) AND APPLICABLE MINNESOTA STATUES, EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT

IT HAS TAXABLE INCOME FROM BUSINESSES THAT ARE NOT RELATED TO ITS EXEMPT

PURPOSES. BELWIN DID NOT HAVE ANY UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME IN 2020 OR

2019. BELWIN BELIEVES THAT IT HAS APPROPRIATE SUPPORT FOR ANY TAX
232054 09-01-22 Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891 Pages
Im Xil | Supplemental Information ontinved)

POSITIONS TAKEN, AND ACCORDINGLY, DOES NOT HAVE ANY UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITIONS THAT ARE MATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

PART V, LINE 4:

PERMANENT ENDOWMENT

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
232055 09-01-22
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No, 15450047

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 202 2
28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. :
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891

| Partl| Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(), and section 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

) - (b) Relationship between disqualified
(a) Name of disqualified person person and organization

{d) Corrected?
Yes No

(c) Description of transaction

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

SOCHON A58 . ciieicuuomarmsmyiieoms osisiess 5aVai4i cdeds s s 7o N84St L sss S o a5 Rsaia D
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

] Eart “ | Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

[(r) Approved Gy written

_ (a) Nar_ne of (b) Relatiqnship (c) Purpose (d)ﬁ ';C:'t‘h: L _(e_) Original (f) Balance due (g) In by board or
interested person with organization of loan organization? | PTiNCipal amount default? | ;ommittee? | 20reement?

To |From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No

[Part Il | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between {c) Amount of (d) Type of (e) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the organization
Schedule L (Form 990) 2022

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

232131 11-01-22
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41-0967891 page2

Schedule L (Form 990) 2022 BELWIN CONSERVANCY
- Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between interested (c) Amount of {d) Description of ([;} Sharing ‘?f
N ; . ganization's

person and the organization transaction transaction revenues?

Yes No

AFTON LAND THE AFTON LAND PART 0. BELWIN STAF X
JERRY ALLAN DIRECTOR OF BELWIN 0. ARCHITECTUR X

] PartV| Supplemental Information.

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: AFTON LAND

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

THE AFTON LAND PARTNERSHIP OWNS LAND ADJACENT TO LAND HELD BY BELWIN

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: BELWIN STAFF PROVIDES OCCASIONAL

MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR CERTAIN PROPERTIES OWNED BY AN ENTITY AFFILIATED

WITH A MEMBER OF THE BELWIN BOARD, BELWIN IS REIMBURSED FOR ITS

OUT-OF-POCKET EXPENSES AND FOR ANY TIME THAT ITS PERSONNEL DEVOTE TO SUCH

SERVICES (NORMALLY LESS THAN $50,000 PER ANNUM), AND BELWIN ALSO RECEIVES

AN ADDITIONAL ANNUAL PAYMENT OF $3,000 FROM THE AFFILIATED ENTITY FOR

PERFORMING THESE SERVICES.

(A) NAME OF PERSON: JERRY ALLAN

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNS PROVIDED FOR NEW

WETLANDS CLASSROOM

Schedule L (Form 990) 2022
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ QM o, 1545-0047
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2022
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.qov/Form@30 for the latest information. |
Name of the organization Empioyer identification number
BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

APPROXIMATELY 1500 ACRES OF LAND IN AFTON, WEST LAKELAND TOWNSHIP AND

LAKELAND, MN. BELWIN COMPRISES ONE OF THE LARGEST PRIVATELY OWNED

NATURAL PRESERVES IN THE TWIN CITIES REGION WITH A FOCUS ON CONNECTING

PEQOPLE AND THE NATURAL WORLD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

A COPY OF FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD AND THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR. UPON APPROVAL,THE DRAFT FORM 990 IS EMAILED TO THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BELWIN FOR THEIR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO FILING

FORM 990.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

EACH BOARD MEMBER AND EMPLOYEE SHALL ANNUALLY REVIEW THE POLICY AND

ACKNOWLEDGE BY SIGNATURE THAT HE OR SHE HAS READ IT AND IS ACTING IN

ACCORDANCE WTITH THTS POLTOV,

SR ALIILATLANL D WLl AL LIl STVLALALLI e

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

PROFESSIONAL FEES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 87,448.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 71,327.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 57,924.
TOTAL EXPENSES 216,699.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
232211 10-28-22
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 216,699,
232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2022 BELWIN CONSERVANCY 41-0967891 pages
I E:E E!l | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

PART II, IDENTIFICATION OF RELATED TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS:

NAME OF RELATED ORGANIZATION:

BELWIN SUPPORTING FUND

PRIMARY ACTIVITY: CORPORATION SHALL OPERATE EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE BENEFIT OF

BELWIN CONSERVANCY

232165 09-14-22 Schedule R (Form 990) 2022
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M

Mahoney

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
The Belwin Conservancy
Minneapolis, Minnesota

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Belwin Conservancy (a
nonprofit organization), and its affiliate, the Belwin Supporting Fund (a nonprofit organization), which
comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the
related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of The Belwin Conservancy, and its affiliate, the Belwin Supporting Fund, as
of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of The
Belwin Conservancy, and its affiliate, the Belwin Supporting Fund, and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about The Belwin
Conservancy's, and its affiliate, the Belwin Supporting Fund'’s, ability to continue as a going concern within
one year after the date that the consolidated financial statements are available to be issued.

(Continued)
1
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on
the consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of The Belwin Conservancy's, and its affiliate, The Belwin Supporting
Fund’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about The Belwin Conservancy's, and its affiliate, the Belwin Supporting
Fund’s, ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Adoption of New Accounting Standard

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, The Belwin Conservancy has adopted
Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). Our opinion is hot modified with respect to
this matter.

Other Information Included in the Organization’s Annual Report

Management is responsible for the other information included in The Belwin Conservancy’s Annual Report.
The other information comprises of a message from the Executive Director, summaries of accomplishments
by program, financial summary, and acknowledgement of individual donors but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

(Céntinued)
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Report on Supplementary Consolidating Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as a whole. The accompanying consolidating supplementary information shown on pages 34 and 35 is
presented for purposes of additional analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather than to
present the financial position and changes in net assets of the individual entities, and is not a required part
of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audits of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the

consolidated financial statements as a whole.
/éﬁ%ﬂﬁfy Lty
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THE BELWIN CONSERVANCY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021
ASSETS
Cash S 485,827 S 157,714
Cash - capital reserve for LWBAF 18,128 15,150
Contributions receivable, net 324,716 118,157
Grants receivable 31,873 -
Accounts receivable 7,253 13,405
Investments 12,092,161 14,162,675
Cash - capital campaign 257,231 178,511
Land and conservation easements 10,665,957 10,523,432
Buildings and improvements, land improvements,
and equipment, net 940,572 1,149,760
Right of use asset, net 44,417 46,968
Endowment investments 260,090 244,972
Total assets S 25,128,225 S 26,610,744
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Accounts payable S 28,052 S 21,287
Accrued payroll 28,962 19,893
Lease liability 38,699 43,608
Conditional contribution 1,499,973 1,499,973
Total liabilities 1,595,686 1,584,761
Net assets:
Net assets without donor restrictions 10,657,573 12,700,744
Net assets with donor restrictions 12,874,966 12,325,239
Total net assets 23,532,539 25,025,983
Total liabilities and net assets $ 25,128,225 S 26,610,744

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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THE BELWIN CONSERVANCY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

For the Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

2022
Without donor With donor
restrictions restrictions Total
Revenues and support:
Contributions S 310,496 s 384,596 S 695,092
Government grants 355,411 - 355,411
Investment loss, net (1,512,439) (34,882) (1,547,321)
Facility user fees and rent income 80,100 - 80,100
Miscellaneous income 39,969 - 39,969
Net assets released upon satisfaction
of purpose restrictions 49,258 (49,258) -
Total revenues and support (677,205) 300,456 (376,749)
Expenses:
Program services:
Environmental 748,822 - 748,822
Arts, Culture, and Ecology 364,529 - 364,529
1,113,351 - 1,113,351
Management and general 213,728 213,728
Fundraising 379,530 - 379,530
Total expenses 1,706,609 - 1,706,609
Change in net assets before nonoperating activites (2,383,814) 300,456 (2,083,358)
Contributions - capital campaign - 423,614 423,614
Net assets released from capital restrictions 174,343 {174,343) -
Insurance claim proceeds 332,825 - 332,825
Loss on disposal of property and equipment {166,525) - {166,525)
Change in net assets {2,043,171) 549,727 (1,493,444)
Net assets, beginning of year 12,700,744 12,325,239 25,025,983
Net assets, end of year $ 10,657,573 $ 12,874,966 $ 23,532,539
2021
Revenues and support:
Contributions $ 531,252 $ 91,606 $ 622,858
Government grants 167,190 - 167,190
Investment income, net 1,731,106 49,148 1,780,254
Facility user fees and rent income 87,760 - 87,760
Miscellaneous income 16,834 - 16,834
Net assets released upon satisfaction
of purpose restrictions 323,241 (323,241) -
Total revenues and support 2,857,383 (182,487) 2,674,896
Expenses:
Program services:
Environmental 673,309 - 673,309
Arts, Culture, and Ecology 318,766 - 318,766
992,075 - 992,075
Management and general 131,191 - 131,191
Fundraising 238,969 - 238,969
Total expenses 1,362,235 - 1,362,235
Change in net assets before nonoperating activites 1,495,148 (182,487) 1,312,661
Contributions - capital campaign - 164,028 164,028
Net assets released from capital restrictions 109,934 (109,934) -
Gain on disposal of equipment 26,092 - 26,092
Change in net assets 1,631,174 {128,393) 1,502,781
Net assets, beginning of year 11,069,570 12,453,632 23,523,202
Net assets, end of year $ 12,700,744 $ 12,325,239  $ 25,025,983

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
5
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THE BELWIN CONSERVANCY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021
Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets S (1,493,444) S 1,502,781
Adjustments to reconcile the change in net assets to
net cash from operating activities:
Depreciation 113,750 115,951
Amortization of right of use asset 2,551 2,550
Realized/unrealized (gain) loss on investments, net 2,429,037 (616,657)
Contributions restricted for capital campaign (423,614) (164,028)
Contributions restricted for land purchases (282,631) (90,106)
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property and equipment 166,525 (26,092)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Contributions receivable (206,559) 21,179
Grants receivable (31,873) 41,520
Accounts receivable 6,152 24,025
Prepaid expenses - 6,371
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 15,834 (21,877)
Net cash from operating activities 295,728 795,617
Cash flows from investing activities:
Payments for buildings and equipment (71,087) (232,081)
Insurance proceeds received - 86,719
Payments for land (935,550) -
Sale of conservation easement 793,025 -
Reinvested investment income (102,508) (133,249)
Proceeds from sale of investments 4,555,434 10,960,555
Purchase of investments (4,826,567) (11,618,321)
Net cash from investing activities (587,253) (936,377)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Contributions restricted for land purchases 282,631 90,106
Contributions restricted for capital campaign 423,614 164,028
Lease liability payments {4,909) (4,335)
Net cash from financing activities 701,336 249,799
Net increase in cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash 409,811 109,039
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash - beginning of year 351,375 242,336
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash - end of year S 761,186 S 351,375
Reconciliation to the consolidated statements of financial position:
Cash $ 485,827 $ 157,714
Cash - capital reserve for LWBAF 18,128 15,150
Cash - capital campaign 257,231 178,511
Total cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash S 761,186 S 351,375

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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THE BELWIN CONSERVANCY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021
ORGANIZATION

The Belwin Conservancy (the Conservancy) is a nonprofit organization that is dedicated to preservation,
restoration, and appreciation of our natural world. It owns approximately 1,500 acres of land in Afton,
West Lakeland Township and Lakeland, Minnesota. The Conservancy comprises one of the largest
private nonprofit owned nature preserves in the Twin Cities region with a focus on connecting people
and the natural world.

During 2011, the Belwin Conservancy established the Belwin Supporting Fund (the Supporting Fund), a
Minnesota nonprofit corporation. The Supporting Fund, affiliated with the Belwin Conservancy through
common control, was formed for the purpose of holding, managing and making distributions to the
Belwin Conservancy of cash and investment holdings contributed to Belwin by any descendants of James
Ford Bell. The Supporting Fund uses between 4% and 5% of the rolling five-year average value of its net
assets to provide support for the Conservancy to cover costs within the annual budget.

Belwin does its work in a number of ways including:
Environmental -

Ecological Restoration: The Conservancy restores and manages Belwin’s land and water
resources in a way that provides functioning natural systems. These efforts include aggressive
management of invasive species that interrupt or threaten natural systems. State funding is a
big part of this work. Periodic federal funding may be involved.

Environmental Education: The Conservancy’s primary focus is to provide high quality facilities
for an environmentally focused education run by St. Paul Public Schools under a cooperative
agreement. Known as Belwin Qutdoor Science, this successful program with a 50-year track
record, gives public school students from St. Paul and Stillwater districts hands-on science
curricula.

Bison: The Conservancy provides an opportunity to view bison within a restored prairie and
better understand this endangered landscape. Native prairie is one of the rarest of landscapes in
the United States and was historically grazed by native bison and subject to natural and set fires,
tools Belwin can now use to manage a large prairie complex that is highly visible to the public.

Ecological Research: The Conservancy invites serious scientific inquiry on its over 1,500 acres
that focuses on and helps to understand and provide practical management guidance for the
management of land, water, and wildlife resources. Belwin Conservancy makes its property
available for short and long term environmentally-oriented research studies to a variety of
public and private institutions.

(Continued)
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THE BELWIN CONSERVANCY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021
ORGANIZATION (Continued)

Land Protection: Protecting land from conversion of open space to a more developed state was
the basis for creating Belwin Conservancy and continues to this day. This effort has involved
both land purchases and conservation easement acquisition and includes efforts with other
partner organizations and governmental units. The focus of activity is now on properties that
border existing protected land and lands that protect the Valley Creek watershed.

Astronomy: The Conservancy provides an opportunity for participants to observe the nighttime
mysteries unfold, merging curiosity with technology and taking advantage of using one of the
largest refracting telescopes in Minnesota to observe the night sky. The Joseph J. Casby
Observatory at Belwin is programmed through the Minnesota Astronomical Society.

Recreation: The Conservancy offers the community two types of recreational facilities:

High quality outdoor athletic facilities that create opportunities through organized sports for
teambuilding, sportsmanship, fitness and fun at the Lucy Winton Bell Athletic Fields. The
facilities are managed in an ecologically sustainable manner. The facility is also a trailhead for
public walking trails with interpretive signage situated next to a large restored prairie and
forested area.

Belwin links people to the natural world in immersive ways, providing physical, emotional, and
intellectual benefits. Belwin maintains several open hiking areas where anyone can hike, ski, or
snowshoe for free any day of the year. In addition to these self-guided experiences, Belwin
offers public programs and large events, all with the goal of engaging large numbers of people in
the work of environmental stewardship.

Arts, Culture, and Ecology - The Conservancy provides high quality, diverse arts and culture programs,
allowing both participation and observation. This program pairs the arts with ecological learning as a
way of inspiring new avenues of perception, understanding, engagement, and environmental
stewardship.

Additionally, Belwin is embarking on a multi-year capital campaign to enhance and expand education
programs, better serve community needs, and increase visibility and accessibility for the general public.
This campus-wide campaign will include the construction of a new education building, renovation of
several existing buildings, land protection, opening of new public trails, and other infrastructure
investments to help be an accessible and welcoming community resource.

The primary funding sources for the Conservancy’s programs are private contributions, government
grants, user fees, and investment income.

(Continued)
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THE BELWIN CONSERVANCY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation - The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of The Belwin
Conservancy and its affiliated supporting organization, The Belwin Supporting Fund, collectively called
Belwin. The Conservancy is the operating entity while the Supporting Fund is the investment entity.
Inter-entity transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

Adoption of New Accounting Standard - In 2022, Belwin adopted Accounting Standard Update (ASU)
2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) using the modified retrospective approach using January 1, 2022 as the date
of initial adoption. Belwin elected the package of practical expedients permitted under the transition
guidance within the new standard, which among other things, allowed Belwin to carry forward the
historical lease classification. This ASU requires lessees to record most leases on their consolidated
statement of financial position as a “right of use” asset and related lease liability but recognize related
expenses in a manner similar to existing accounting. As a result of implementing ASU 2016-02, Belwin's
solar energy system lease originally classified as a capital lease under Topic 840 is now classified as a
finance lease under Topic 842. The adoption did not result in a significant effect on amounts reported in
the consolidated statement of activities for the year ended December 31, 2022.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Financial Statement Presentation - Belwin reports information regarding its financial position and
activities according to two classes of net assets:

e Net assets without donor restrictions are not restricted by donors or the donor-imposed restrictions
have expired. Net assets without donor restrictions are available for programs and supporting services
at the discretion of management and the board of directors. The board of directors has designated a
portion of these net assets as a board designated endowment.

e Net assets with donor restrictions are contributions restricted by donors or grantors for specific
purposes or time periods. When donor restrictions expire, that is, when a time restriction ends or a
purpose restriction is fulfilled, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without
donor restrictions on the consolidated statement of activities.

Contributions and Grants Receivable - Contributions and grants receivable are recorded at the amount
management expects to collect from outstanding balances. Contributions receivable expected to be
collected in greater than one year are recorded at the present value of the amount expected to be
collected, using risk free rates applicable to the years in which the promises are to be received.
Management believes that all amounts will be received when due, therefore no allowance for
uncollectible amounts has been provided. Receivables will be written off when, in management’s
estimation, it is probable that the receivable is worthless.

{Continued)
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THE BELWIN CONSERVANCY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Contributions and Government Grants - Contributions and government grants are recognized when the
donor or grantor makes an unconditional promise to give to Belwin. Contributions that are restricted by
the donor or grantor are reported as increases in net assets without restrictions if the restrictions expire
in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other contributions restricted by donors
or grantors are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions depending on the nature of
the restrictions. When a restriction expires or is fulfilled, net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions. Conditional contributions are recorded when the
conditions have been met and the conditional commitment becomes unconditional.

Contributions of cash that must be used for property and equipment are reported as net assets with donor
restrictions. Belwin reports expiration of donor restrictions when the acquired assets are placed in service,
unless the donor has specified the length of time the item must be used.

The conditional contribution further discussed in Note 11 was recorded as a liability upon collection and
is recognized as revenue when the conditions have been satisfied.

Facility User Fees - Facility user fees are received annually from two nonprofit sports organizations for
use of the Lucy Winton Bell Athletic Fields and are recognized evenly over the year to which they relate.
See Note 16.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, the
Conservancy considers all cash and highly liquid financial instruments with original maturities of three
months or less, which are neither held for nor restricted by donors for long-term purposes, to be cash
and cash equivalents. Cash restricted for the capital campaign is also considered cash. Cash and highly
liquid financial instruments restricted to building projects, endowments that are perpetual in nature, or
other long-term purposes are excluded from this definition.

Concentration of Credit Risk - Belwin maintains several bank accounts at one financial institution which are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. Although at times the amount on deposit in these
accounts may exceed the federally insured limit, Belwin has never experienced any losses. At December 31,
2022 and 2021, deposits exceeded the insured limit by $535,316 and $97,540, respectively.

Functional Expenses - The costs of providing various program and supporting activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the consolidated statements of activities. The consolidated
statements of functional expenses present expenses by function and natural classification. Expenses
directly attributed to a specific functional area of the Conservancy are reported as expenses of those
functional areas while indirect costs that benefit multiple functional areas have been allocated among
the various functional areas based on the full-time employee equivalent method of allocation.

{Continued)
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THE BELWIN CONSERVANCY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments - Investments are recorded at their fair values. Investment earnings and unrealized gains
and losses are included in the change in net assets without donor restrictions unless their use is
restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law. Except for investments in Partnerships and LLCs for
which any gain/loss is included in interest and dividend income (Note 4}, when investments are sold,
cost is determined using specific identification. Marketable securities contributed by donors are
recorded at fair value at the time of the contribution.

Buildings and Improvements, Land Improvements, and Equipment - Buildings and equipment are
carried at cost and depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the assets using the straight-line
method. Expenditures in excess of $5,000 are capitalized. Buildings are depreciated over 40 years,
building improvements are depreciated over 5 - 40 years, land improvements are depreciated over 10 -
25 years, and equipment is depreciated over 3 - 7 years. Significant improvements and betterments that
extend the life of the asset are capitalized. Land restoration costs are expensed. Maintenance and
repairs are expensed as incurred.

Land - Belwin purchases land with the intention of holding it to prevent development, restoring the land,
and providing a venue for research and education. Land is recorded at fair value, if known; otherwise, it is
recorded at cost. Belwin uses land options to set the purchase price of land it is interested in purchasing in
the future. Land options are recorded at cost. If an option is exercised, the cost of the option is added to
the purchase price of the land.

Conservation Easements - Belwin believes it is most appropriate to account for the conservation
easements as a collection. The conservation easements are recorded at a nominal value of $1 each on the
consolidated statement of financial position. Conservation easements acquired are reported as expenses on
the consolidated statement of activities at appraised fair market value. Any difference between the
appraised value and cost is recorded as an in-kind contribution. One conservation easement was
purchased in 2022. In 2021, no conservation easements were purchased.

Leases - Belwin assesses whether an arrangement qualifies as a lease (i.e., conveys the right to control
the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration) at inception and only
reassesses its determination if the terms and conditions of the arrangement are changed. Leases with an
initial term of 12 months or less are not recorded on the consolidated statement of financial position.
Belwin currently has one lease, which is classified as a finance lease.

Right of use (ROU) assets represent Belwin’s right to use an underlying asset for the lease term, and
lease liabilities represent Belwin’s obligation to make lease payments. ROU assets and lease liabilities
are recognized at the lease commencement date based on the present value of lease payments over the
lease term. Belwin uses the implicit rate when it is readily determinable. When the leases do not provide
an implicit rate, to determine the present value of lease payments, management uses either its
incremental borrowing rate or the risk-free rate at lease commencement.

(Continued)
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THE BELWIN CONSERVANCY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

In-kind Materials and Services - Donated materials are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair
market value in the period received. Donated services are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair
value only if the services create or enhance a nonfinancial asset or if the services require specialized skills,
are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided
by donation.

Income Taxes - Belwin is exempt from income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and
applicable Minnesota Statutes, except to the extent it has taxable income from activities that are not
related to its exempt purpose. Belwin did not have any unrelated business income in 2022 or 2021. Belwin
believes that it has appropriate support for any tax positions taken, and accordingly, does not have any
uncertain tax positions that are material to the financial statements.

Reclassifications - Certain reclassifications have been made to the December 31, 2021 consolidated
financial statements in order for them to conform to the December 31, 2022 presentation. These
reclassifications had no effect on net assets or the change in net assets.

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

Contributions receivable at December 31, 2022 are expected to be received as follows:

2023 S 206,191
2024 35,000
2025 35,000
2026 35,000
2027 25,000
Contributions receivable 336,191
Less amount representing discount (11,475)
Contributions receivable, net S 324,716

(Continued)
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THE BELWIN CONSERVANCY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

INVESTMENTS

Mutual funds:

U.S. government money market funds

Prime money market
Intermediate - term bond
Foreign large blend
Ultrashort bond
Short-term bond

Small growth

Large growth

Large blend

Exchange traded funds:
Foreign large blend
Emerging markets
Small blend
Short-term bond

Common and collective trust funds:

Large cap

Partnerships and LLC's:
Small business venture capital
Distressed companies
Emerging growth
Real estate

Multi-sector credit-related assets

Healthcare industry
Diversifying strategies
Growth equity & buyout
Blockchain technology

Total investments
Endowment investments

Investments consisted of the following as of December 31:

2022 2021
$ 1,346,747 $ 895,999
51,834 51,042
1,188,866 1,389,662
48,607 57,524
- 293,184
1,608,696 2,498,282
167,076 242,863
100,249 =
1,524,798 1,853,551
6,036,873 7,282,107
623,842 590,815
332,266 362,641
220,248 241,831
290,581 i
1,466,937 1,195,287
1,501,060 1,933,670
1,153,907 1,125,521
684,165 738,600
261,318 761,114
548,492 787,255
23,966 24,168
49,731 72,436
481,588 435,888
106,999 33,990
37,215 17,611
3,347,381 3,996,583
12,352,251 14,407,647
(260,090) (244,972)
$ 12,092,161 $ 14,162,675

(Continued)
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THE BELWIN CONSERVANCY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021
INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investment income (loss) is summarized as follows:

2022 2021
Interest and dividend income* S 943,430 S 1,218,007
Realized and unrealized gains (losses), net (2,429,037) 616,657
Fees (61,714) (54,410)
S (1,547,321) S 1,780,254

*Interest and dividend income includes the return of investments in Partnerships and LLC’s because the
portion received representing the return of investments has not been determined.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Belwin’s investments are reported at fair value in the accompanying consolidated statements of
financial position. The methods used to measure fair value may produce an amount that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although Belwin
believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of
different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments
could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

The fair value measurement accounting literature establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. This hierarchy consists of three broad levels:
Level 1 inputs consist of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and have the
highest priority; Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liabilities, either directly or indirectly, through corroboration with observable
market data; and Level 3 inputs have the lowest priority. Belwin uses appropriate valuation techniques
based on the available inputs to measure the fair value of its investments. When available, Belwin
measures fair value using Level 1 inputs because they generally provide the most reliable evidence of
fair value. Level 3 inputs are only used when Level 1 or Level 2 inputs are not available.

The fair value of mutual and exchange traded funds is based on quoted net asset values of the shares
held by Belwin at year end as reported by the corresponding active exchange.

As a practical expedient, the fair value of common and collective trust funds is based on the net asset
value of units held by Belwin at year end, as determined by the trustee based on the underlying
investments, including guaranteed investment contracts and security-backed contracts which are valued
by discounting the related cash flows based on current yields of similar instruments. Redemptions are
permitted at unit value at the end of each month.

(Continued)
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FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

The investment manager seeks to maximize after-tax returns with US equity index exposure and active
tax management. Their strategy is to provide a similar pre-tax return to the chosen equities indices - US
Large and Mid Cap (Russell 1000 Index); US Small Cap Value (Russell 2000 Value Index); and US Small
Cap Growth (Russell 2000 Growth Index). They maximize long term after-tax total returns through active
tax management, capital gain or loss realization, aggressive transaction cost management, risk
management, and very low management fees.

As a practical expedient, the fair value of investments in partnerships and LLC’s is based on the
respective net asset value reported by management of each partnership and LLC. Net asset values are
determined using valuation methodologies that consider a range of factors in estimating the exit price
from the perspective of market participants, including but not limited to the price at which each
investment was acquired, the nature of the investment, local market conditions, trading values on public
exchanges for comparable securities, current and projected operating performance, financial condition,
and financing transactions subsequent to the acquisition of the investment.

The inputs or methodology used for valuing securities are not necessarily an indication of the risk
associated with investing in those securities. The following is a summary of the inputs used to value
Belwin’s investments as of December 31, 2022 and 2021:

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using:

Quoted Prices

in Active Other
Markets for Significant Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value {Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
December 31, 2022
Mutual and exchange
traded funds $ 7,503,810 $ 7,503,810 S - $ ¥
Investments measured at
net asset value* 4,848,441
Total $ 12,352,251

(Continued)
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5. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using:
Quoted Prices
in Active Other
Markets for Significant Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value {Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3)
December 31, 2021
Mutual and exchange
traded funds $ 8,477,394 $ 8,477,394 $ = $ “
Investments measured at
net asset value* 5,930,253
Total $ 14,407,647

*Investments that are measured at fair value using the net asset value per share (or its equivalent)
practical expedient have not been classified in the fair value hierarchy. The fair value amounts presented
in this table are intended to permit reconciliation of the fair value hierarchy to the amounts presented
on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.

There have been no changes in valuation techniques and related inputs from 2021 to 2022.

(Continued)
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FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

The following is a summary of investments in partnerships and LLC’s as of December 31, 2022 and 2021,
with unfunded commitments at December 31, 2022:

, Unfunded
2022 2021 Commitments
Small Business Venture Capital:
European Secondary Opportunities Fund ILP  § 40,212 S 52,844 ) -
GCM Grosvener Co-Investment Opportunity
Fund, L.P. 255,802 292,482 16,655
FEG Private Opportunities Fund Ill, L.P. {Series
B) 271,524 314,693 9,960
FEG Private Opportunities Fund IV, L.P. 586,369 465,502 118,400
Distressed Companies:
Wayzata Opportunity Fund If, L.P. - 3,624 -
Fundamental Partners Ili LP 482,768 521,709 127,425
Fundamental Partners Municipal Trust 19,834 23,194 -
FEG Private Opportunities Fund Ill, L.P. (Series
D) 175,936 190,073 -
FEG Private Opportunities Fund VI, L.P.
(Series D) 5,627 - 140,256
Emerging Growth:
Westly Capital Partners, L.P. (Fund 1) 7,675 19,755 -
Westly Capital Partners I 66,089 573,905 27,797
Pine Bridge Structured Capital Partners Il, L.P. 101,304 112,481 7,067
Highclere International Emerging Markets - 124 -
FEG Private Opportunities Fund V, L.P. (Series
B) 86,250 54,849 114,000
Real Estate:
JP Morgan US Real Estate Income and Growth 316,357 322,786 -
Fund
Harrison Street Real Estate Partners I, L.P. 1,301 1,362 62,587
International Farmland Trust 19,810 306,327 -
Iron Point 64,014 59,181 24,522
MAP Renewable Energy 2018 128 - =
Ridgewood Water & Strategic Infrastructure | 67,053 51,063 23,785
Ridgewood Water & Strategic Infrastructure Il 146 - 93,845
FEG Private Opportunities Fund V, L.P. (Series
Q) 38,358 20,599 38,000
FEG Private Opportunities Fund VI, L.P.
(Series C) 6,158 - 91,069
Lime Rock New Energy, L.P. 35,167 25,937 46,364
Multi-sector Credit-Related Assets:
Special Credit Opportunities (Offshore), L.P. 20,619 20,776 -
Special Credit Opportunities, L.P. 3,347 3,392 -
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FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

Unfunded
2022 2021 Commitments
Healthcare Industry:
Sightline Healthcare Opportunity Fund II, L.P. 49,731 72,436 -
Diversifying Strategies:
BlackRock Appreciation Fund IV, Ltd 420,578 412,753 -
FEG Absolute Access Fund | LLC 2,109 3,892 -
Cordillera 58,901 19,243 51,223
Blockchain Technology:
Accolade Partners Blockchain Il, L.P. 37,215 17,611 42,462
Growth Equity & Buyout
Timber Bay Fund 82,248 33,990 16,396
FEG Private Opportunities Fund VI (Series B) 3,681 - 90,363
RCP Secondary Opportunity Fund IV 21,070 - 47,286
End of year fair value $ 3,347,381 S 3,996,583 S 1,189,462

European Secondary Opportunities Fund | LP was formed to acquire existing participations in private
equity funds operating in the European lower mid-market buy-out, development capital and turnaround
sectors and to take advantage of the fact that certain limited partners are under pressure and are cash
constrained and desire to sell their positions. The opportunity is enhanced due to the lack of realizations
in existing funds and the continuing decline in valuations as a result of the uncertain economic and
financial outlook in Europe. Redemptions are not permitted during the life of the fund. When the assets
are sold, the proceeds, less any incentives due to the fund sponsor, will be distributed to the investors.
The Fund expects to sell all of its underlying assets in 2023.

GCM Grosvener Co-Investment Opportunity Fund, L.P. invests directly and indirectly in private
companies by making investments alongside select middle-market private equity funds on a co-
investment basis. The Fund focuses on North America and Western Europe and opportunistically seeks
exposure to other geographies. Redemptions are not permitted during the life of the fund. When the
assets are sold, the proceeds, less any incentives due to the fund sponsor, will be distributed to the
investors. The Fund expects to sell all of its underlying assets in April 2026.

FEG Private Opportunities Fund Ill, L.P. (Series B) invests in start-up companies that reflect a high
risk/high return profile and are uniquely exposed to new market opportunities. The fund also invests in
companies that benefit from corporate events, industry consolidation, or growth often through
operational improvements, acquisitions, new leadership and/or new strategic direction, seeking
enhanced returns through new market opportunities. When the assets are sold, the proceeds, less any
incentives due to the fund sponsor, will be distributed to the investors. The Fund expects to sell all of its
underlying assets in 2027.

(Continued)
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FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

FEG Private Opportunities Fund IV, L.P. invests primarily in small and lower middle-market companies
that experience less competition, are less leveraged and whose drivers of return emphasize operations
and earnings growth. The fund also focuses on smaller, opportunistic private real estate funds who seek
to allocate capital to managers targeting unique or niche strategies or property types with compelling
supply demand fundamentals and in distressed debt in both Europe and the United States.

Wayzata Opportunity Fund 1, L.P. raised in excess of $3 billion in late 2007 and was able to take
advantage of some of the financial dislocation that occurred in 2008 and 2009. The Fund has over 50
investments. The largest remaining investment (over 10% of the Fund's value) is Minn Tex Power
Holdings which owns the 1000 MW Guadalupe Generating Station, a natural gas-fired power plant near
San Antonio, Texas. The Fund was liquidated in 2022.

Fundamental Partners lll LP targets control-oriented investments in stressed/distressed assets or
securities, finances the development or revitalization of community/public purpose assets, and acquires
undervalued securities in the secondary market. Redemptions are not permitted during the life of the
fund. When the assets are sold, the proceeds, less any incentives due to the fund sponsor, will be
distributed to the investors. The Fund expects to sell all of its underlying assets in November 2025.

The Fundamental Partners Municipal Trust was established to invest in Fundamental Trust Il, Limited
Partnership which was formed to make control-oriented investments in distressed and special situation
opportunities within and related to the municipal revenue bond market. The Fund strategy is to find
investment opportunities that are secured by assets and specific pledge of revenue from assets,
providing downside protection that are typically need-based assets that are critical to the community.
When the assets are sold, the proceeds, less any incentives due to the fund sponsor, will be distributed
to the investors. The Fund expects to sell all of its underlying assets in 2023.

FEG Private Opportunities Fund Ill, L.P. (Series D) invests in strategies such as distressed debt, mezzanine
debt, or other differentiated strategies that are attractive due to market dislocation or unique
characteristics. The Fund seeks enhanced returns due to market dislocations or unique niche
opportunities. When the assets are sold, the proceeds, less any incentives due to the Fund sponsor, will
be distributed to the investors. The Fund expects to sell all of its underlying assets in 2029.

FEG Private Opportunities Fund VI, L.P. (Series D) invests with lenders providing debt capital primarily to
the US lower middle market and sporadic investment with lenders focused in Europe. In times of market
stress, the Fund looks to invest with managers who focus on stressed/distressed strategies to take
advantage of dislocations. The Fund expects to sell all of its underlying assets in 2034.
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Westly Capital Partners, L.P. (Fund 1} is a $100 million fund, of which over 20% are the General Partners'
personal investments. The strategy is to invest in companies with proven clean tech technologies and
current revenues or in earlier stage companies when they can co-invest with technology leading venture
firms. The target sectors for investment are environmental remediation; energy storage; and green
building materials. Redemptions are not permitted during the life of the fund. When the assets are sold,
the proceeds, less any incentives due to the fund sponsor, will be distributed to the investors. The Fund
expects to sell all of its underlying assets in 2023.

Westly Capital Partners Il continues with the successful strategy from Fund | and has added a more
international focus with a provision that allows the Fund to invest up to 25% in non-US companies.
Redemptions are not permitted during the life of the fund. When the assets are sold, the proceeds, less
any incentives due to the fund sponsor, will be distributed to the investors. The Fund expects to sell all
of its underlying assets in 2023.

PineBridge Structured Capital Partners Il, L.P. provides subordinated debt and preferred equity to small
and middle market companies with less than $500 million of enterprise value. The Fund receives equity
upside through common equity, warrants, options and other participation rights. The Fund does not
behave like a short-term creditor but rather a constructive business partner to the controlling
shareholders of the portfolio companies. Redemptions are not permitted during the life of the Fund.
When the assets are sold, the proceeds, less any incentives due to the fund sponsor, will be distributed
to the investors. The Fund expects to sell all of its underlying assets in December 2024.

Highclere International Emerging Markets specializes in international small and midcap equity
investment management for U.S. investors. The Fund was liquidated in 2022.

FEG Private Opportunities Fund V, L.P. (Series B) invests in early stage ventures, scaling high growth
companies particularly in fintech, healthcare, and technology. The fund strategy is sector-focused or on
strategic niche buyouts. Investments will only be deployed to opportunities that are not harmful to the
environment.

The IP Morgan US Real Estate Income and Growth Fund is an actively managed, open-end fund with a
levered core real estate strategy. The objective is to produce high income returns, with the potential for
capital appreciation. The portfolio is anchored by low-risk, high quality, competitively positioned real
estate investments that are well leased and stabilized. The Fund's approach to leverage is highly
disciplined. They target a moderate debt level of 50%. When the assets are sold, the proceeds, less any
incentives due to the Fund sponsor, will be distributed to the investors.
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Harrison Street Real Estate Partners Ill, L.P. invests in "need-based" sectors of the real estate market
with a focus on education, healthcare, and storage. These asset classes include off-campus student
housing, medical office buildings, senior housing, self-storage, and boat storage. These sectors have very
strong fundamentals with positive demographic trends that are anticipated to continue for the next 20+
years. Returns for these sectors have exceeded those for the traditional real estate sectors primarily
because supply is constrained, there is consistent demand, and a strong lender appetite exists for these
sectors. Redemptions are not permitted during the life of the fund. When the assets are sold, the
proceeds, less any incentives due to the fund sponsor, will be distributed to the investors. The Fund
expects to sell all of its underlying assets in 2023.

The International Farmland Trust seeks to acquire or lease grain and oilseed properties in geographically
diverse regions of Australia and Brazil and generate returns through production and sale of grain and
oilseed commodities and potential for capital appreciation of properties acquired. The General Partner,
Macquarie Agricultural Funds Management, has over 20 years experience in agricultural markets and
global capabilities across agricultural commodities and agricultural research. They have consistently
delivered operating profits through scale benefits by aggregating farms and reducing the per unit cost of
production. Redemptions are not permitted during the life of the fund. When the assets are sold, the
proceeds, less any incentives due to the fund sponsor, will be distributed to the investors. The Fund
expects to sell all of its underlying assets in 2023.

Iron Point invests opportunistically across different themes, property types and geographies, allowing
them to invest in assets that may not be as heavily impacted by macro-economic factors. Property types
include: Data Center, Distressed, Hospitality, Senior Housing, Office, Multi-Family, and Land. The Fund
seeks to capitalize on market inefficiencies by investing in properties and markets that are out of favor
and by acquiring assets at discounts to intrinsic value.

MAP Renewable Energy 2018 is one of the longest-standing US private energy investment firms in the
US. MAP is comprised entirely of renewable energy-related investments, with a focus on US wind
energy, utility scale solar photovoltaic, and energy storage projects. The Fund seeks to construct a highly
diversified portfolio with a combination of early and late-stage development projects, land rights
underlying renewable energy projects, and project equity interests. The Fund is currently in the
liquidation stage and anticipates final liquidity events taking place in 2023.

Ridgewood Water & Strategic Infrastructure | (RWSI 1), a part of Ridgewood Private Equity Partners,
invests in underlying assets and related businesses in the lower-middle market US water infrastructure
sector. Investments are structurally advantaged, difficult-to-replicate, and located in large, growing, and
dynamic markets. The Ridgewood strategy involves acquiring and aggregating water assets in
fragmented markets and developing assets with clearly defined demand drivers from credit-quality
municipalities.
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Ridgewood Water & Strategic Infrastructure Il (RWSI Il) will follow the same investment process and
approach of the firm’s prior fund, RWSI I. RWSI Il will seek to invest in 10-12 underlying assets and
related businesses in the lower-middle market U.S. infrastructure sector, with a special focus on water-
related assets. Ridgewood’s strategy will involve acquiring and aggregating infrastructure assets in
fragmented markets or developing assets with clearly defined demand drivers from credit-quality
municipalities, seeking to leverage the team members’ deep experience with regulated utility
businesses.

FEG Private Opportunities Fund V, L.P (Series C) invests in disrupted energy assets, specifically power,
water, and energy infrastructure. Investments will only be deployed to opportunities that are not
harmful to the environment.

FEG Private Opportunities Fund VI, L.P. (Series C) invests in real estate, private natural resources and
infrastructure including renewable/clean energy. Real estate typically provide exposure to multiple
property types and geographies. Emphasizing smaller funds with an ability to purchase assets
overlooked by larger groups that may offer greater price disparities and upside potential.

Lime Rock New Energy, L.P was created by Lime Rock specifically to make growth equity investments in
North American businesses that service renewable infrastructure, provide energy efficiency solutions or
accelerate adoption of electric transportation. The fund will target equity investments ranging from $30-
90 million across 10-15 companies that either generate positive EBITDA or have clear visibility into near
term positive operating margins. Importantly, the Fund will not invest in renewable power generation
infrastructure or in project finance vehicles.

Special Credit Opportunities (Offshore), L.P. has identified attractive investment opportunities in the
credit markets due to continued regulatory changes and global deleveraging. The Blackrock Special
Credit Opportunities Fund will provide capital to areas or sectors undergoing longer-term structural
changes in their sources of capital. The Fund anticipates a two to five year investment horizon with high
current cash flow expected. Redemptions are not permitted during the life of the Fund. When the
assets are sold, the proceeds, less any incentives due to the fund sponsor, will be distributed to the
investors. The Fund expects to sell all of its underlying assets in 2023.

Special Credit Opportunities, L.P. has identified attractive investment opportunities in the credit markets
due to continued regulatory changes and global deleveraging. The Fund will provide capital to areas or
sectors undergoing longer-term structural changes in their sources of capital.

Sightline Healthcare Opportunity Fund IlI, L.P. makes direct secondary investments in late-stage medical
device companies. They identify capital-constrained investors and purchase their existing interest in
companies that have begun commercialization. They seek companies that have clarity of exit within 2 to
3 years at premium valuations. Redemptions are not permitted during the life of the Fund. When the
assets are sold, the proceeds, less any incentives due to the fund sponsor, will be distributed to the
investors. The Fund expects to sell all of its underlying assets in 2023.
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Blackrock Appreciation Fund IV, Ltd seeks to generate positive returns throughout various market cycles
by allocating to a diversified portfolio of hedge fund managers. The investors may redeem up to 25% of
their shares as of the last business day of any fiscal quarter with 93 days’ notice.

FEG Absolute Access Fund | LLC allocates assets primarily among Portfolio Fund Managers implementing
a variety of absolute return investment strategies while diversifying risk across a number of specific
investment strategies, Portfolio Fund Managers and markets, while exhibiting less volatility than that of
a portfolio of general equity and debt, although there is no assurance that a lower volatility will be
reached. Investing in the Fund involves a high degree of risk. Redemption requests will be considered by
the Board. The Fund is currently in the liquidation stage and anticipates final liquidity events taking place
in 2023.

Cordillera’s objective is to create a diversified portfolio of innovative alternative strategies. Within the
targeted sectors, Cordillera believes the complexities involved in sourcing and structuring opportunities
provides a competitive advantage for investors with the capabilities to underwrite deals in these unique
areas of the market. Examples of innovative alternative strategies targeted by Cordillera include:
specialty real estate, water rights, litigation finance, specialty infrastructure (wireless spectrum), and
media finance.

Accolade Partners Blockchain II, L.P. is a dedicated blockchain fund of funds providing diversified
exposure to blockchain investments. The Fund will invest primarily in a portfolio of closed-end funds,
open-end funds, hybrid funds, and similar vehicles each with an investment focus on cryptographically
derived digital assets and equity or other securities of public or private companies. These investments
are expected to operate primarily in the digital asset, cryptocurrency, blockchain, and distributed ledger
categories. Accolade believes investing in blockchain technology with a long-term view is an opportunity
for strong returns.

The Timber Bay Fund focuses on interests in North American-based growth equity and buyout funds.
The team targets funds with mature, saleable assets that are at/near the end of their contractual terms.
Transaction structures vary depending on the investors’ liquidity needs. Deals typically include
liquidation and/or return preferences to provide Timber Bay with some downside protection.

FEG Private Opportunities Fund VI (Series B) invests in select early stage venture, scaling high growth
companies particularly in Fin-tech, Health care and Technology. Sector focused or strategic niche
buyouts, low leverage.

RCP Secondary Opportunity Fund IV makes investments in private equity funds through traditional
secondary market purchases or other secondary transactions. The Firm seeks to leverage its strong
market presence to primarily source and acquire limited partner (LP) interests in individual funds or a
portfolio of funds, as well as execute on general partner (GP) led transactions such as recapitalizations,
restructurings, and continuation vehicles.
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LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES
Belwin’s financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions

limiting their use, within one year of the consolidated statement of financial position date, are as
follows:

2022 2021
Cash S 485,827 S 157,714
Contributions receivable, net 324,716 118,157
Grant receivable 31,874 -
Annual budgeted appropriation from Supporting Fund 380,606 452,100
1,223,023 727,971
Less: restricted contributions not available within one
year, net (118,525) -

S 1,104,498 S 727,971

As part of Belwin’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as its
general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due.

Belwin has conditional promises to give in the form of grants from government agencies. Since these grants
are conditional, they will not be recognized until the conditions have been met. Belwin has unearned
conditional contributions of $367,408 and $698,859 as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.
Conditional contributions are expected to be collected in 2023 and 2024.

Belwin has a second operating cash account that is typically used for athletic fields and capital expenditures
but can be used for general expenditures if needed. The balance in this account was $18,128 and $15,150 as
of December 31, 2022 and 2021.

Belwin is currently raising funds for a multi-year capital campaign. Expenditures related to the capital
campaign are not considered general expenditures.

Belwin adopts an annual budget and anticipates collecting sufficient revenue to fund general expenditures.
Budget to actual results are monitored each month. As part of Belwin’s annual budget, an annual
appropriation is anticipated to be made from the Supporting Fund.
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7. BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS, LAND IMPROVEMENTS, AND EQUIPMENT

Buildings and improvements, land improvements, and equipment consisted of the following:

2022 2021
Buildings and improvements S 2,975,881 S 3,119,756
Land improvements 1,104,885 1,187,550
Equipment 475,973 442,985
Construction in progress 25,291 52,000

4,582,030 4,802,291
Less: accumulated depreciation (3,641,458) (3,652,531)

S 940,572 $ 1,149,760

Construction in progress consists of costs incurred for site development related to the multi-year capital
campaign. No contracts have been awarded related to the construction as of December 31, 2022.

8. LAND AND CONSERVATION EASEMENTS

Land located in Afton, Lakeland and West Lakeland Township, Minnesota was aequired by Belwin
through contribution or purchase using funds contributed to Belwin specifically for the purpose of
purchasing property or with general organizational funds. Land donated to Belwin or purchased by
Belwin with funds donated for the purpose of purchasing property should be maintained by Belwin as
open space with much of it in a natural state for educational and research purposes and must always,
regardless of future ownership, be so held, developed, and managed so as to preserve and enhance its
natural features and significance for the future education and enjoyment of the public. During 2022,
Belwin purchased 19 acres of land with a value of $142,525 (after sale of the conservation easement to
Washington County). No land was acquired in 2021.

Conservation easements are perpetual agreements between Belwin and landowners under which the
landowners agree to abide by certain restrictions designed to preserve the open space or conservation
value of their land. These agreements are binding on all landowners. Conservation easements held by
Belwin cover 124 acres of property, all of which are owned by individual landowners. Conservation
easements held by Minnesota Land Trust and Washington County cover 711 acres and 46 acres of
Belwin’s property, respectively.
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SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM ACQUISITION OBLIGATION

In February 2014, Belwin entered into an agreement to purchase and install a solar energy system on its
property using seller financing. The solar system went live on June 3, 2015. A subsidiary of the seller
leases the solar system from Belwin under a finance lease agreement, and sells the power generated to
Belwin. The finance lease is for a 20 year term, however the lease is subject to a put and call agreement
after 13 years (June 3, 2028). Belwin is the fee title owner of the solar system, and the subsidiary of the
seller is the tax owner of the solar system and eligible for federal tax credits. Belwin also assigned state
solar incentive payments to the lessee. During the lease term, the lessee is responsible for all
maintenance costs. Specified minimum payments are due even if the put or call is exercised. Utility cost
savings are expected to finance the annual payments.

Finance lease expense for the year ended December 31, 2022 is:

Amortization expense S 2,551
Interest expense 2,071
S 4,622

The remaining lease term is 5.5 years at December 31, 2022 and the discount rate used in the
calculation was 5%.

The following summarizes cash flow information related to the finance lease for the year ended
December 31, 2022:

Operating cash flows S 2,071
Financing cash flows 4,909

Future minimum payments are as follows:

2023 S 7,290
2024 7,644
2025 8,010
2026 8,394
2027 8,796
Thereafter 4,473
Total lease payments 44,607
Less interest at 5% (5,908)
Present value of lease liabilities S 38,699
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NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions consist of the following:

2022 2021
Land and conservation easements $ 10,665,957 $ 10,523,432
Investments restricted by donors for
land purchases 1,252,787 1,162,681
Investments - endowment principal 161,807 111,807
Unappropriated endowment earnings 98,283 133,165
Purpose restrictions:
Time 30,000 -
Program expansion 209,328 209,328
IDEA Project 13,433 =
Capital campaign 427,782 178,511
Summer Stewards 12,982 -
Bison infrastructure upgrades - 5,233
Other 2,607 1,082
S 12,874,966 $ 12,325,239
CONDITIONAL CONTRIBUTION

During 2007, Belwin received a conditional contribution of $2,000,000. The conditional contribution
matches new gifts from individuals, corporations, and foundations on a 1:1 basis. The contribution was
recorded as a liability upon receipt and is recognized as revenue as the matching requirements are met.
No matching contributions were recognized in 2022 and 2021.

RELATED PARTIES

The Afton Land Partnership (the Partnership) owns land adjacent to land held by Belwin. One of the
partners of the Partnership is on the Board of Directors of Belwin. The Partnership and Belwin share
certain equipment and operating costs in the maintenance of these properties. Afton Land Partnership
owes Belwin $7,253 and $13,405 at December 31, 2022 and 2021, which is included in accounts
receivable in the statements of financial position.

The Supporting Fund receives investment advisory and accounting services from Burr Oak, Inc., a family
investment and advisory office with one owner that also serves on the boards of the Conservancy and
the Supporting Fund. The Supporting Fund paid Burr Oak, Inc. $61,714 and $54,410 in 2022 and 2021.
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COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Employees - Belwin has an agreement with Paychex HR whereby Belwin’s employees have become
employees of Paychex HR for administrative and personnel purposes. Paychex HR assumes responsibility
for administrative employment matters, such as paying wages and all federal, state, and local payroll
taxes, FICA, and unemployment contributions; providing workers compensation coverage; complying
with the Immigration Reform and Control Act; providing non-obligatory fringe benefit programs for
Covered Employees; and complying with COBRA for qualified Covered Employees and dependents.

Life Estates - Two life estates exist on certain land owned by Belwin. Under these life estates, the former
owners have the right to live in their houses until their death.

RETIREMENT SAVINGS PLAN

Belwin has a defined contribution retirement plan under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Generally, all employees of Belwin who are over 21 years of age and who have completed 60 days of
service with Belwin are eligible to participate in the plan. Employer contributions are discretionary.
Employer contributions to the Plan in 2022 and 2021 totaled $17,157 and $14,635, respectively.

ENDOWMENTS

At December 31, 2022, Belwin has one donor-restricted endowment and one Board designated
endowment. Earnings on the donor-restricted endowment are not restricted in use. As required by
generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and
reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The Board designated endowment is held by the Supporting Fund and is to be used for general
operating support for the Conservancy. The Board has a policy of appropriating for distribution between
4% and 5% of the rolling five-year average value of the net assets.

Interpretation of Relevant Law - The Board of Directors of Belwin has interpreted the Minnesota
version of the Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act {MPMIFA) as requiring the preservation
of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment fund, absent
explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, Belwin classifies as net
assets with donor restrictions (a) the original value of gifts donated to the donor-restricted endowment,
(b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the donor-restricted endowment, and (c) accumulations to
the donor-restricted endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift
instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The donor did not require that any
income be added to the endowment. The remaining portion of endowment investments is classified as
net assets with donor restrictions until these amounts are appropriated for expenditure by Belwin.

(Continued)
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15. ENDOWMENTS (Continued)

In accordance with MPMIFA, Belwin considers the following factors in making a determination to
appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purposes of Belwin and the donor-restricted endowment fund

(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the organization

(7} The investment policies of Belwin

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended December 31, 2022 follow:

Without donor With donor
restrictions restrictions Total

Endowment net assets,
beginning of year S 11,123,320 S 244,972 $ 11,368,292
Investment return:

Investment income, net

of fees 852,969 4,051 857,020

Appreciation

(depreciation) (2,201,098) (38,933) (2,240,031)
Total investment return (1,348,129) (34,882) (1,383,011)
Additions - 50,000 50,000
Appropriation for
expenditure (504,550) - (504,550)
Endowment net assets,
end of year S 9,270,641 S 260,090 S 9,530,731

(Continued)
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ENDOWMENTS (Continued)

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended December 31, 2021 follow:

Without donor With donor
restrictions restrictions Total

Endowment net assets,
beginning of year $9,834,208 S 195,824 $ 10,030,032

Investment return:
Investment income, net

of fees 1,134,355 3,226 1,137,581

Appreciation

{depreciation) 614,446 45,922 660,368
Total investment return 1,748,801 49,148 1,797,949
Additions - - -
Appropriation for
expenditure (459,689) - (459,689)
Endowment net assets,
end of year $11,123,320 S 244,972 $ 11,368,292

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters - Belwin has adopted investment and spending policies for
endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding. Under these policies, as
approved by the Board of Directors, the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to
achieve a positive return after inflation and distribution over an extended period of time and maintain
sufficient income and liquidity to provide for reasonable cash flow requirements.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives - To satisfy its income and liquidity objectives, Belwin
invested donor-restricted endowment assets 81% in domestic and 19% in foreign large blend mutual
funds and money market accounts at December 31, 2022 and 77% in domestic and 23% in foreign large
blend mutual funds and money market accounts at December 31, 2021. At December 31, 2022, the
Board-designated endowment is invested 4% in money market funds; 6% in intermediate core bond
mutual funds; 3% in short-term bond exchange traded funds; 4% in short-term bond mutual funds; 15%
in large blend mutual funds; 1% in large growth mutual funds; 2% in small blend exchange traded funds;
2% in small growth mutual funds; 7% in foreign large blend exchange traded funds; 4% in emerging
markets exchange traded funds; 16% in common and collective trust funds; and 36% in partnerships and
LLC’s. At December 31, 2021, the Board-designated endowment is invested 6% in money market funds;
6% in intermediate core bond mutual funds; 3% in ultrashort bond mutual funds; 3% in short-term bond
mutual funds; 16% in large blend mutual funds; 2% in small blend exchange traded funds; 2% in small
growth mutual funds; 5% in foreign large blend exchange traded funds; 3% in emerging markets
exchange traded funds; 18% in common and collective trust funds; and 36% in partnerships and LLC’s.
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LUCY WINTON BELL ATHLETIC FIELDS

Belwin entered into a cooperative management agreement for the operation and maintenance of the
athletic fields with two nonprofit sports organizations beginning in 2011. The three parties mutually
agreed to select one of the parties to be a facility manager. The facility manager is responsible for
managing all regular operations and day-to-day maintenance of the LWBAF in accordance with the
terms of the agreement. Net annual budgeted operating costs are shared equally by the other two
organizations. Belwin collects the budgeted user fee from the other two parties and pays the facility
manager. Each of the organizations must also contribute $2,500 annually to a LWBAF capital reserve
held by Belwin. User fees were $80,000 in 2022 and $80,000 in 2021. The facility manager expense was
$80,000 in 2022 and $71,500 in 2021. Any excess user fees are deposited to the capital reserve.

INSURANCE PROCEEDS

Belwin sustained storm and hail damage to several buildings and vehicles in 2022. Belwin filed insurance
claims related to the damage and received insurance proceeds of $332,825 in 2022. Belwin is in the
process of determining which of the damaged items will be repaired or replaced and no expenditures
related to any of the damages were incurred in 2022. Any further insurance proceeds awarded will be
recorded when received.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In 2023, Belwin signed a construction agreement with a contractor for construction of a new building.
The total contract amount is approximately $3,500,000. The contract can be terminated at anytime
without penalty, with Belwin remaining liable to pay for any work that had been already completed up
until the termination date.

Belwin purchased 3.5 acres of land for a total of $675,000 located in Afton, Minnesota on June 23, 2023.

Management has evaluated subsequent events through September 11, 2023, the date on which the
consolidated financial statements were available for issue and noted no additional subsequent events.

33



SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING INFORMATION



Cash

Cash - capital reserve for LWBAF

Contributions receivable, net

Grant receivable

Accounts receivable

Investments

Cash - capital campaign

tand and conservation easements

Buildings and improvements, land
improvements, and equipment, net

Right of use asset, net

Endowment investments

Accounts payable

Due to Conservancy
Accrued payroll

Lease liability
Conditional contribution

Total liabilities
Net assets:
Net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions

Total net assets

THE BELWIN CONSERVANCY

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2022
Belwin Belwin
Conservancy Supporting Fund Total Eliminations Total
ASSETS

S 485,827 S . 485,827 S . S 485,827
18,128 - 18,128 18,128
324,716 - 324,716 - 324,716
1,531,846 - 1,531,846 (1,499,973) 31,873
7,253 - 7,253 . 7,253
- 12,092,161 12,092,161 12,092,161
257,231 - 257,231 - 257,231
10,665,957 - 10,665,957 10,665,957
940,572 - 940,572 - 940,572
44,417 - 44,417 - 44,417
260,090 - 260,090 260,090
$ 14,536,037 $ 12,092,161 26,628,198 $ (1,499,973) $ 25,128,225

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
S 28,052 S - 28,052 S - $ 28,052

- 1,499,973 1,499,973 (1,499,973) -

28,962 - 28,962 - 28,962
38,699 . 38,699 - 38,699
1,499,973 - 1,499,973 - 1,499,973
1,595,686 1,499,973 3,095,659 (1,499,973) 1,595,686
65,385 10,592,188 10,657,573 - 10,657,573
12,874,966 - 12,874,966 12,874,966
12,940,351 10,592,188 23,532,539 23,532,539
S 14,536,037 S 12,092,161 26,628,198 S (1,499,973) $ 25,128,225

See independent auditor's report
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THE BELWIN CONSERVANCY

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Belwin Belwin
Conservancy Supporting Fund Total Eliminations Total
Revenues and support:
Contributions 5 1,253,167 S 90,106 $ 1,343,273 $ (648,181) S 695,092
Government grants 355,411 - 355,411 - 355,411
Investment loss, net (34,882) (1,512,439) (1,547,321) - (1,547,321)
Facility user fees and rent income 80,100 - 80,100 - 80,100
Miscellaneous income 39,969 - 39,969 - 39,969
Total revenues and support 1,693,765 (1,422,333) 271,432 (648,181) (376,749)
Expenses:
Program services:
Environmental 748,822 - 748,822 - 748,822
Arts, Culture, and Ecology 364,529 - 364,529 - 364,529
1,113,351 - 1,113,351 - 1,113,351
Management and general 213,728 648,181 861,909 (648,181) 213,728
Fundraising 379,530 - 379,530 - 379,530
Total expenses 1,706,609 648,181 2,354,790 (648,181) 1,706,609
Change in net assets before nonoperating activities (12,844) (2,070,514) (2,083,358) - (2,083,358)
Contributions - capital campaign 423,614 - 423,614 - 423,614
Insurance claim proceeds 332,825 - 332,825 - 332,825
Loss on disposal of property and equipment {166,525) - (166,525) - (166,525)
Change in net assets 577,070 (2,070,514) (1,493,444) - (1,493,444)
Net assets, beginning of year 12,363,281 12,662,702 25,025,983 - 25,025,983
Net assets, end of year $ 12,940,351 S 10,592,188 $ 23,532,539 $ - S 23,532,539

See independent auditor's report
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